December 18, 2014

City of Portland
Inspections Division
389 Congress St.
Room 315

Portland, ME 04101

RE: Proposed Telecommunications Project, Diamond Island, ME

To Inspections Division;

A & D Klumb Environmental, LLC is conducting a Section 106 for the above referenced project
at the request of our telecommunications client. The proposed project will be located on the
existing 60-foot tall water tank off Ingalls Road, Diamond Island, Portland, Cumberland
County, ME. The project will involve installing panel antennas on the 60-foot tall water
tank. The Latitude/Longitude of the site location is: 43°40* 59.54”N/70° 11° 42.32”W
and is shown on the attached map.

The equipment shelter will be installed at ground level. Access to the site will be via a
proposed 4-foot wide foot path from Ingalls Road.

The ME Historic Preservation Commission and the FCC require that the municipality and
any local Historical Commission be notified of this project. ADKE have been retained to
determine whether the proposed undertaking will adversely impact properties of historical
significance (properties listed or eligible for the National Register of Historic Places). Our
findings will be submitted in a report to the ME Historic Preservation Commission upon the
completion of the research.

If you have any questions regarding this project please do not hesitate to contact us at the
number or address below.

Sincerely,

Sarah Cate
Associate Project Manager

34 (Centennial Drive 60%-746-5065
chstcr, NH 03%03% klumbenvironmental@klumbenv.com
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